

To: Carol Martin
E-Mail: martincarol@telcordia.com
From: Jose Trevino
Date: January 07, 2010

Subject: FCC file number 0251-EX-RR-2009

Message:

Mr. Carol Martin,

Please provide the description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose in more details; such as, why the need of high ERP and there is no indication as to the area of operation.

Using high ERP, there is potential for harmful interference to BD services. Without a detail description of the operation Wireless Bureau will denied the grant because the applicant fails to specifically demonstrate need according to Section 5.3(k) of the Commission's rules, 47 C.F.R. § 5.3.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of January 07, 2010 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://fjallfoss.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 9964